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RE: Enquiry No:'EN230400037'-'G5042'Bhiwadi Division

Gupta Trading Company <info@guptatrading.com>
Wed 4/5/2023 12:46 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com <gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Please find below our best offer.
N6k |
1. Pneumatic Pencil Grinder CP9104Q Price List Rs.15397.00/Dis@20%/Pcs
2. Pneumatic Die Grinder CP860 Price List Rs.13308.00/Dis@20%/Pcs

**GST Extra : @18%

‘Thanks & Regards,

GUPTA TRADING COMPANY
29, Sector 3A UIT, Gaurav Path,
Bhiwadi, Rajasthan -301019
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 05 April 2023 11:34

To: gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230400037'-'G5042'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH



